
From: Marta Castrillo Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 2:37 PM To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox
Cc: Sibyl Thomas Subject: RE: REMINDER - Application - DC/23/04910
************************************* *********************************************

*************************************************************************************************
*************************************************************************************************
****************************** Dear Sirs, Emailing to attach/provide the info requested on your letter 8th Nov
(attached) following the temp invalidation of the above planning submission. The points raised on this letter are listed
below and addressed as follows: Point 1. Please find attached amended elevations drawings (existing and proposed).
Point 2. Name of the applicant is Magdalinski & Chung. Point 3. We are happy with the suggested wording for the
proposal "Minor internal and external alterations, erection of 2no outbuildings, replacement of windows and doors,
rebuilding of conservatory, as per Design and Access Statement." Trust the above and attached suffices and the
application can now be validated. Should you have any questions, please do let me know.


